UNIVERSITÄT TÜBINGEN



Degree Manual PEACE RESEARCH AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS (Friedensforschung und Internationale Politik)

Valid from: Winter Semester 2024/25

Master of Arts (MA)

FACULTY OF ECONOMICS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
Department of Social Sciences
Institute of Political Science



Contents

1		Introduction 3			
2		Qualification Objectives of the Programme			
3		Target Group of the Programme	4		
4		Entry Requirements	4		
5		Study Plan	5		
	5.	5.1 Overview of the Study Programme	5		
		5.1.1 Compulsory Modules of the Master Programme "Peace Research ar International Relations"			
		5.1.2 Elective Modules of the Master Programme "Peace Research and Internation Relations"			
		5.1.3 Final Module of the Master Programme "Peace Research and Internation Relations"			
	5.	5.2 Overview of the Recommended Study Plan	9		
	5.	0.3 Overview of Course Assessment	11		
6		Study Abroad1	13		
7		Internship1			
8		Description of Modules	4		
	8.	Compulsory Modules of the Programme	14		
	8.	3.2 Elective Modules of the Programme	22		

1 Introduction

Name of the study programme: Peace Research and International Relations (MAPIR)

Type: Master of Arts (MA), consecutive degree programme

Start: Enrolment is only possible at the beginning of the winter

semester. The application deadline is 31 May of each

year.

The Master's programme "Peace Research and International Relations" is one of the oldest MA programmes in the area of peace and conflict studies in Germany. In its original version, it has been offered in German since the winter semester 2004/05 and was accredited for the first time in the winter semester 2008/09. In an effort to further internationalise the degree programmes of the Institute of Political Science at the University of Tübingen, its language changed to English starting with the new student intake of 2021, and it has since attracted a genuinely international group of students from across the world.

MAPIR familiarizes students with major theoretical and empirical debates in International Relations and Peace Research. At the same time, students acquire the necessary methodological and critical tools to analyse the interdependencies of contemporary political processes within as well as between states. In particular, theory-guided case studies will help students to develop their analytical skills and to discuss solutions for global challenges such as sustainable multilateral cooperation, effective conflict mediation, human security and inclusive post-conflict peacebuilding. In addition to classroom teaching, MAPIR offers study trips, conflict simulations, lecture series as well as workshops with experts working for international organizations, NGOs, or think tanks.

MAPIR is open to university graduates with a first degree in Political Science or International Relations or related fields. Teaching language is English and English language proficiency at the B2/C1 level is a necessary requirement.

MAPIR is designed for students who are either preparing for an academic career in International Relations and Peace Research or for a professional career in governmental departments, the (I)NGO world, or the media. MAPIR Graduates found their way into leading positions in party organizations, the diplomatic service, research institutions or news corporations.

2 Qualification Objectives of the Programme

After successful completion of this Master's programme, students will be able to analyse complex problems of conflict, war and peace as well as of international relations broadly speaking. They will have acquired essential knowledge of essential theories and methods in this field, as well as the core empirical issues and their contexts. They will be able to apply this knowledge in the identification and analysis of novel problems of international politics, to independently develop theoretical ideas, and to critically evaluate policies addressing conflicts and other transnational issues.

The curriculum of the Master's programme builds on a strong theoretical-methodological orientation towards research-based learning, characterised by the application of theoretical knowledge to current case studies as well as the development of epistemological judgement and the practice of methodological skills. Lectures during the first year build the theoretical and conceptual foundation of the program and introduce students to core paradigms and controversies. Seminars and study trips provide ample opportunity to develop student's own interests and skills in relation to specific conflicts, policy areas, theories and/or methods. Students also acquire a range of transferable skills through diverse teaching and assessment methods, which include, among others, role play, simulations, scenario writing, and study trips in addition to more conventional methods such as essay writing, class presentations and discussions. These methods allow students to further develop their skills in presenting academic debates and enhancing professional attitudes. In addition, students acquire skills in teamwork, intercultural communication and the (self-)organisation of groups.

The contents of the programme and Its didactic structure give students the opportunity to evaluate political events, processes, and structures normatively and the ability to engage reflexively with their own actions. The programme thus promotes the acquisition of specialist and interdisciplinary skills and contributes to the development of responsible community members.

The contents and teaching methods of the Master's programme are regularly reviewed and updated. In addition to the regular evaluations of the individual courses, Round Table Meetings, to which all MAPIR students are invited at least once per semester, provide the opportunity to voice criticism and feedback, and discuss issues related to the study programme with peers and lecturers. Besides collegues and the teaching staff, students thus take responsibility for the programme and give lasting impulses for its continuous improvement.

3 Target Group of the Programme

The programme aims at university graduates with a first degree in Political Science, International Relations or related fields who intend to work in the research and policy of peace and international relations broadly speaking. This includes the areas of crisis prevention, conflict transformation, peacebuilding and global governance, which have significantly gained importance over the past decades. The programme offers a comprehensive qualification for a wide range of professional activities in administration and societal organisations, policy consulting and mediation, business and science at national and international level. Past graduates have built their careers in the diplomatic service, international as well as non-governmental organisations (NGOs; business), science and research, development cooperation and conflict management, the media and political education.

4 Entry Requirements

Admission to the Master's programme "Peace Research and International Relation" is open to students with a higher education entrance qualification who have passed the BA examination or an equivalent examination in Political Science, International Relations or a related subject with a grade of at least "good" (2.5, upper second class or equivalent). Successful applications are selected on the basis of their B.A. degree grade, internships or other professional activities

of at least 6 months in a field related to peace research or international relations, as well as awards for academic or any other subject-related achievements.

Language Requirements

Successful completion of the Master's programme "Peace Research and International Relations" presupposes a good working knowledge of English. Therefore, students have to provide proof of their knowledge of English at the level of B2 of the Common European Framework of Reference for Languages. This is a minimum requirement. We recommend English knowledge at the level of C1.

Application Deadline

Applications must be submitted by 31 May (definitive deadline).

5 Study Plan

The standard duration of the MA programme "Peace Research and International Relation" is four semesters or two years with a total of 120 ECTS. Of these, 81 ECTS are acquired in compulsory modules M1-M4 and the final exam module M16 and 39 ECTS in elective modules. At least two of the elective modules M5 to M14 must be completed in full. Each module is completed by a final exam, which may take the form of a written or oral examination or study paper. The grade of each final module exam counts towards the final degree classification according to the allocated ECTS.

Module M15 is generally ungraded and students can be credited a maximum of 12 ECTS. Students may choose between internships, foreign language courses as well as seminars from the transdisciplinary course programme and other faculties. In addition, they may combine and mix categories (e.g. internship and foreign language course).

The MA thesis and the oral examination are weighted at a ratio of 3:1 and account for 40% of the final grade, whereas the average resulting from module exams accounts for 60% of the final grade.

5.1 Overview of the Study Programme

5.1.1 Compulsory Modules of the Master Programme "Peace Research and International Relations"

Module 1	Compulsory Modul	e 15 ECTS		
Basics I: Theoretical and Methodological Perspectives				
Compact seminar: "Peace and Conflict Studies" (3)				
2. Seminar: "International Relations Theories and Peace Research (4)				
3. Seminar: "Methodological Challenges of Studying International Relations and Peace" (4)				
4. Module exam: Theory-based Research Design (4)				

Module 2	Compulsory Module	12 ECTS	
Basics II: Normative and Critical Perspectives			
5. Lecture: "Discourses of Security" (4)			
6. Seminar: "Ethics in International Relations and Peace Research" (4)			
7. Module exam: Study paper or written exam (only related to lecture) (4)			

Module 3	Compulsory Module		12 ECTS	
Basics III: Global Governance I				
8. Lecture: "International Institutions and Global Governance" (4)				
9. Seminar: "International Policy Analysis and World Society" (4)				
10. Module exam: Study paper or written exam (only related to lecture) (4)				

Module 4	Compulsory Module	12 ECTS
Basics IV: Analysing Armed Conflicts		
11. Lecture: "Analysing Armed Conflicts" (4)		
12. Seminar: "Domestic Armed Conflicts" (4)		
13. Module exam: Study paper or written exam (only related to lecture) (4)		

5.1.2 Elective Modules of the Master Programme "Peace Research and International Relations"

Module 5	Elective Module	12 ECTS		
Conflict Analysis and Conflict Management				
14. Seminar: "Conflict Analysis and Conflict Management I" (4) 15. Seminar: "Conflict Analysis and Conflict Management II" (4)				
16. Module exam: Study paper (4)				

Module 6	Elective Module	12 ECTS		
Global Governance II				
17. Seminar: International Organisations and Policy Analysis I (4) 18. Seminar: International Organisations and Policy Analysis II (4) 19. Module exam: Study paper (4)				

MA PEACE RESEARCH AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

DEGREE MANUAL

Module 7	Elective Module	12 ECTS		
European Union				
20. Seminar: "The EU in International Politics" (4)				
21. Seminar: "Security Institutions in Europe" (4)				
22. Module exam: Study paper (4)				

Module 8	Elective Module	12 ECTS		
Negotiation and Mediation				
23. Seminar: "Negotiation and Mediation in International Conflicts" (4) 24. Simulation: "Negotiation and Mediation" (4)				
25. Module exam: Study paper (4)				

Module 9	Elective Module		12 ECTS	
International Political Economy				
26. Lecture: "International Political Economy" (4) 27. Seminar: "Problems and Conflicts of the International Economic Governance" (4) 28. Module exam: Study paper (4)				

Module 10	Elective Module	12	2 ECTS	
Development and Transformation				
29. Seminar: "Analysis of Political Transformation" (4)				
30. Seminar: "Regional Developmental and Structural Problems" (4)				
31. Module exam: Study paper (4)				

Module 11	Elective Module	12 ECTS	
International Law and World Politics (offered in German)			
32. Lecture: "Basic Principles of International Law (International Law I+II)" (4) 33. Lecture/Seminar: "International Law III" / "Fields of Application of International Law" (4) 34. Module exam: Study paper (4)			

MA PEACE RESEARCH AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

DEGREE MANUAL

Module 12	Elective Module	12 ECTS							
Study Trip: International	Study Trip: International Organisations, Security and Conflict								
35. Foundational Semir	nar (4)								
36. Study trip (4)									
37. Module exam: Reflection paper (4)									

Module 13	Elective Module	6 ECTS						
Peace Education								
38. Seminar: "Peace Ed 39. Module exam: Study	ducation and Global Learr y paper (2)	ning" (4)						

Module 14	Elective Module	6 ECTS						
Perspectives on Method	Perspectives on Methods and Methodologies							
•	In-depth Study of Qualita In-depth Study of Quantit	` '						

Module 15	Elective Module	12 ECTS								
Professional Practice										
42. Internship related to 43. Foreign language c 44. Career-related cour	` '	to 12 ECTS)								
* Please consult the stu	dy program coordinator fo	or approval before enrolment.								

5.1.3 Final Module of the Master Programme "Peace Research and International Relations"

Module 16	Compulsory Module	30 ECTS						
Final Examination								
45. Colloquium (4 ECTS 46. Oral Exam (2 ECTS 47. Master Thesis (24 E	S)							

5.2 Overview of the Recommended Study Plan

Overview of study program: Modules per semester

Module	1st Semester	2 nd Semester	3 rd Semester	4 th Semester
Compulsory Modules	M1 (15 ECTS)			
Wodules		M2 (12 ECTS)		
	M3 (12 ECTS): ter 8/ summer s	M16 (30		
	M4 (12 ECTS): ter 4/ summer s			ECTS)
Elective Modules		M5 – M15 (6 –		
		M5 – M15 (6 –		
ECTS	31	26-32	27-32	30

Overview of study program: ECTS per semester and module

Nr.	Title of Module	ECTS per semester				
		1	2	3	4	Σ
M1	Basics I: Theoretical and Methodological Perspectives	15				15
M2	Basics II: Normative and Critical Perspectives		12			12
M3	Basics III: Global Governance I	8	4			12
M4	Basics IV: Analysing Armed Conflicts	4	8			12
M5*	Conflict Analysis and Conflict Management		4	8		12
M6*	Global Governance II		4	8		12
M7*	European Union		4	8		12

M8*	Negotiation and Mediation		12			12
M9*	International Political Economy		4	8		12
M10*	Development and Transformation		8	4		12
M11*	International Law and World Politics		4	8		12
M12*	Study Trip: International Organisations, Security and Conflict		12			12
M13*	Peace Education			6		6
M14*	Perspectives on Methods and Methodologies		3	3		6
M15*	15* Professional Practice					12
M16	Final Examination				30	30
Σ						120

5.3 Overview of Course Assessment

Depending on the individual organisation of the study programme, between six and a maximum of eight exams must be completed in the Master's programme "Peace Research and International Relations". In addition, the Module 18 as the final exam is completed with the attendance of a colloquium, the Master's thesis and an oral exam. Students complete at least one module exam in the first semester (M1). Depending on how the students organise their programme and whether they are planning to study a semester abroad, two or three exam papers from the compulsory and elective modules are due in the first semester. In the second and third semester, two to three module exams are usually completed. In the fourth semester, students write their Master's thesis and attend their final oral exam.

			,		urse smer	nt	Type of Teaching					S	eme	este	er	
		Grading System	Type of Exam	Type of Course Work	tion	Weighting	lS	sn	of Teaching	total	te te	cam rs is omr Bind	s to s or nen ling	se lly a dat ass	ent mes rec ion. sign- arke	s- c- -
		ling	e of	S	Duration	/eigł	SWS	Status	of T		1	2	3	4	5	6
The assignment of ECTS to courses is for informative purposes only. ECTS are issued after the module has been completed.		Grac	Tyk	Type o		S			Type		E C T S	E C T	E C T S	E C T S	E C T S	E C T S
Com	oulsory Modules															
1	Theoretical and Methodological Perspectives						6	0	\times	15						
	Compact Seminar "Peace and Conflict Studies"	ng		р	t	0	2	0	S	3	3					
	Seminar "Theories"	ng		р	t	0	2	0	S	4	4					
	Seminar "Methods"	ng		р	t	0	2	0	S	4	4					
	Module exam	g	sp			100	-	0	-	4	4					
2	Normative and Critical Perspectives						4	0	\times	12			ı			
	Lecture "Discourses of Security"	ng		е		0	2	0	L	4		4				
	Seminar "Ethics and Peace"	ng		р	t	0	2	0	S	4		4				
	Module exam	g	sp/ we		/90	100	-	0	-	4		4				
3	Global Governance I						4	0	\times	12						
	Lecture "International Institutions and Global Governance	ng		е		0	2	0	L	4		4				
	Seminar "IOs and Policy Analysis"	ng		р	t	0	2	0	S	4		4				
	Module exam	g	sp/ we		/90	100	-	0	-	4		4				
4	Analysing Armed Conflicts						4	0	X	12						
	Lecture "Analysing Armed Conflicts"	ng		е		0	2	0	L	4	4					
	Seminar "Domestic Armed Conflicts"	ng		р	t	0	2	0	S	4		4				
	Module exam	g	sp/ we		/90	100	-	0	-	4		4				
Elect	ive Modules		<u></u>				0	f	\times	0			1			
5	Conflict Analysis and Conflict Management						4	f	\times	12						

	I		I		1							_	_	1 1	
	Seminar: "Conflict Analysis and Conflict Management I"	ng		р	t	0	2	f	S	4	4				
	Seminar: "Conflict Analysis and Conflict Management II"	ng		р	t	0	2	f	s	4		4			
	Module exam	g	sp			100	-	f	-	4		4			
6	Global Governance II		•				4	f	X	12					
	Seminar: IOs and Policy Analysis I	ng		р	t	0	2	f	S	4	4		I		
	Seminar: IOs and Policy Analysis II	ng		р	t	0	2	f	S	4		4			
	Module exam	g	sp	-		100	-	f	-	4		4			
7	European Union						4	f	X	12					
	Seminar: "EU in International Relations"	ng		р	t	0	2	f	S	4		4			
	Seminar: "Security Institutions in Europe"	ng		р	t	0	2	f	S	4	4				
	Module exam	g	sp	-		100	-	f	-	4		4			
8	Negotiation and Mediation						4	f	\times	12					
	Seminar "Negotiation and Mediation"	ng		р	t	0	2	f	S	4	4				_
	Simulation "Negotiation and Mediation"	ne		е		0	2	f	S	4	4				
	Module exam	g	sp			100	-	f	-	4	4				
9	International Political Economy	9	- P			. 30	4	f		12					
	Lecture "International Political Economy"	ng		е		0	2	f	S	4	4				
	Seminar "Problems and Conflicts of the	iig	_	G	-							+		\vdash	
	International Economic Governance"	ng		р	t	0	2	f	S	4	4				
	Module exam	g	sp	-		100	-	f	-	4	4				
10	Development and Transformation						4	f	X	12					
	Seminar "Reg. Develop. and Struct. Problems"	ng		р	t	0	2	f	S	4	4				
	Seminar "Analysis of Political Transformation"	ng		р	t	0	2	f	S	4		4			
	Module exam	g	sp			100	-	f	-	4		4			
11	International Law and World Politics		•				6	f	\times	12					
	Lecture: "Basic Principles of International Law	na		_		0	2	f	L	4	4				
	(International Law I+II)"	ng		е		U	2	'	L	4	4				
	Lecture / Seminar " International Law III" /" Fields of Application of International Law"	ng		р	t	0	2	f	L/ S	4		4			
	Module exam	g	sp	1		100	•	f	-	4		4			
12	Study Trip						7	f	\times	12					
	Foundational seminar	ng		е		0	4	f	L	4	4				
	Study trip	ng		р	t	0	3	f	S	4		4			
	Module exam	g	r			100	-	f	-	4		4			
13	Peace Education						2	f	X	6					
	Seminar "Peace Education & Global Learning"	ng		р	t	0	2	f	S	4		4			
	Module exam	g	sp			100	-	f	-	2		2		\Box	_
14	Perspectives on Methods and Methodologies		•				2	f	\times	6					
	Compact seminar "In-depth Study of Qualit.														
	Methods"	ng		р	t	0	1	f	-	3	3				
	Compact seminar "In-depth Study of Quant. Methods"	ng		р	t	0	1	f	-	3	3				
15	Professional Practice						-	f	\times	12					
	Internship related to the study program	ne		r		0	-	f	-	0-12	LT				
	Foreign Language courses	ne		we	t	0	t	f	-	0-12					
	Career-related courses	ne		t	t	0	2	f	-	0-8					
16	Final Examination						2	0	\times	30					
	Colloquium	ne		р	t	0	2	0	S	4			4		
	Oral Exam	g	oe		45	25	0	0	-	2		1	2	H	_
	Master Thesis	g	mt			75	0	0	_	24			2		
	MIGGIGI THESIS	У	1111	_		, ,	ľ	ľ	1 -	∠+			4		

	Key
Grading System:	g = graded; ng = not graded (passed/not passed) ne = no exam
Type of Exam:	We = Written Exam; oe = Oral Exam; sp = Study paper; p = Presentation, e = Essay(s); r = Report; mt = master thesis; t = as announced in the course outline
Duration:	Duration of exam in <i>min</i>
Weighting:	For Courses = Weighting of the exam grade for the module grade For Modules = Weighting of the module grade for the final grade
SWS:	Semester Periods per Week
Status:	o = obligatory; f = facultative
Type of Teach-ing:	L=Lecture; S=Seminar; T=Tutorial, etc.
ECTS:	European Credit Transfer System (Amount of credits)
t.b.a.	To be announced

6 Study Abroad

The University of Tübingen as well as the Institute of Political Science offer a variety of opportunities to study one or two semesters abroad. Therefore, students profit from the world-wide cooperation agreements.

Students are advised to study in the 3rd semester abroad. After completing the compulsory modules at the end of the second semester, students can then concentrate on the elective modules which increases the possibility of attending relevant courses at the host university. In addition, students are able to include a study program related internship abroad according to the regulation in modules M15. After their return to Tübingen University, students can continue with their final exam module M16 in the last semester.

7 Internship

Students are recommended to attend a study program-related internship in Germany or abroad. An internship provides an extended and practical insight into different fields of professional practice. It offers an important orientation for students' career choices at an early stage during their studies. Students are advised to plan internships either for the semester break and/or after completion of the first academic year. It is possible to apply for a semester of leave.

Certificates of eligibility of internships can be obtained from the Study Programme Coordinator. Information on internships is available at the Institute's Internship Coordinator.

8 Description of Modules

8.1 Compulsory Modules of the Programme

Number of Module: 1	Title of Module: Basics I: Theoretical an Perspectives	Type of Module: Compulsory				
ECTS-Points*	15					
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 450 h	Contact Time: 90 h / 6 SWS	Self-Study: 360 h			
Duration of Module*	One semester					
Frequency of Offer*	Winter semester					
Language	English					
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	to the qualification goals include: frontal teaching, marble sessions; for sen pair-share, simulation, jiç	ractices are systematically and the in-class situation think-pair share, quizzes ninars, etc: Presentation, the graw puzzle, group work, n, feedback, learning diargany more.)	. (For lectures, they can , fish bowls, question and text work, essay, think- role play, peer group in-			
Content of Module*	logical foundations of an ternational politics. For the	students to the normative, alysing questions related nis purpose, students disc a research design as mod	cuss central concepts and			
Qualification Objectives*	 Students know the history of the peace research / IR, its central questions as well as the most important theories. Students can define, apply and critically compare a variety of concept of peace and know how to assess and evaluate such concepts. Students are able to critically reflect on the normative foundations of peace and conflict research / IR as well as know how to identify and evaluate the normativity of specific policies. Students can identify and distinguish between metatheoretical problems and are able to assess and cope with them. Students can model reflexive research questions and know how to work on those questions in a theory-driven and methodically informed way. Students can autonomously organize working processes and are able to work cooperatively. 					

Course assess- ment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade
	Peace and Conflict Studies	S	0	2	3	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	International Relations Theories and Peace Study	s	0	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	Methodological Challenges of Studying International Relations and Peace	S	0	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	Module exam: theory- based research design		0		4	study pa- per		g	100
Applicability*	MA PIR, 1 st semester								
Requirements for Participation*	None								

Number of Module: 2	Title of Module: Basis II: Normative and	Type of Module: Compulsory					
ECTS-Points*	12						
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 360 h	Contact Time: 60 h / 4 SWS	Self-Study: 300 h				
Duration of Module*	Two semesters						
Frequency of Offer*	Winter and summer sem	ester					
Language	English						
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	Lecture (2 SWS), Seminar (2 SWS) Teaching and learning practices are systematically assessed and adapted to the qualification goals and the in-class situation. (For lectures, they can include: frontal teaching, think-pair share, quizzes, fish bowls, question and marble sessions; for seminars, etc: Presentation, text work, essay, think-pair-share, simulation, jigsaw puzzle, group work, role play, peer group information, poster creation, feedback, learning diary, card search, flashlight, American debate and many more.)						
Content of Module*	The module introduces students to the different conceptualisations of security and their historical and academic evolution. It introduces students to critical debates on security and its policies and politics as well as to the normative and ethical challenges of international relations. Students finalize the module with either a written exam after the lecture or a study paper after the seminar.						
Qualification Objectives*	 Students know key concepts of security and global ethics, policies and politics and are able to reconstruct the evolution and state of research. Students are ably to reflect security concepts and assess their scope, as well as to identify ethical and normative challenges. Students can distinguish and evaluate policies and politics by applying normative perspectives. 						

Course assessment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade
	Discourses of Security	L	0	2	4	essay		ng	
	Ethics in International Relations and Peace Research	S	0	2	4	presen- tation	t	ng	
	Module exam		0		4	study paper or writ- ten exam (L)	/ 90	g	100
Applicability*	MA PIR, 1 st and 2 nd Semester								
Requirements for Participation *	None								

Number of Module: 3	Title of Module: Basis III: Global Gover	Type of Module: Compulsory					
ECTS-Points*	12						
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 360 h	Contact Time: 60 h / 4 SWS	Self-Study: 300 h				
Duration of Module*	Two semesters						
Frequency of Offer*	Winter and summer sem	nester					
Language	English						
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	Lecture (2 SWS), Seminar (2 SWS) Teaching and learning practices are systematically assessed and adapted to the qualification goals and the in-class situation. (For lectures, they can include: frontal teaching, think-pair share, quizzes, fish bowls, question and marble sessions; for seminars, etc: Presentation, text work, essay, think-pair-share, simulation, jigsaw puzzle, group work, role play, peer group information, poster creation, feedback, learning diary, card search, flashlight, American debate and many more.)						
Content of Module*	theoretical as well as er		international institutions in a vides students with an over- e.				
Qualification Objectives*	 Students know and can apply different research approaches to the study of international institutions and global governance. Students can identify different forms of global governance, explain how they emerged, analyse their effects and critically assess their legitimacy. Students can develop and apply theory-based and methodologically informed analysis. 						
	Students are able to tutional changes.	<i>model</i> and <i>compare</i> intern	ational institutions and insti-				

Course assessment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SMS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade
	International Institu- tions and Global Governance	L	0	2	4	essay		ng	
	International Organisations and Policy Analysis	S	0	2	4	presen- tation	t	ng	
	Module exam		0		4	study pa- per or written exam (L)	/ 90	g	100
Applicability*	MA PIR, 1 st and 2 nd Semester								
Requirements for Participation*	None								

Number of Module: 4	Title of Module: Basis IV: Analysing Arn	ned Conflicts	Type of Module: Compulsory					
ECTS-Points*	12							
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 360 h	Contact Time: 60 h / 4 SWS	Self-Study: 300 h					
Duration of Module*	Two semesters							
Frequency of Offer*	Winter and summer sem	ester						
Language	English							
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	Lecture (2 SWS), Seminar (2 SWS) Teaching and learning practices are systematically assessed and adapted to the qualification goals and the in-class situation. (For lectures, they can include: frontal teaching, think-pair share, quizzes, fish bowls, question and marble sessions; for seminars, etc: Presentation, text work, essay, think-pair-share, simulation, jigsaw puzzle, group work, role play, peer group information, poster creation, feedback, learning diary, card search, flashlight, American debate and many more.)							
Content of Module*	flicts at the internationa presentation and discuss causes, dynamics, and r	overview of approaches I and national level. The ion of key theoretical app esolution of armed conflict analytical models based of	e lecture focuses on the roaches that address the cts. The seminar focuses					
Qualification Objectives*	 Students <i>know</i> the histories and sociologies of transforming armed conflicts and their political and societal impact, with particular reference to the 20th and 21st centuries. Students can identify and apply key approaches for the analysis of armed conflicts on an international and a national level. Students are able to critically <i>compare</i> different approaches and can systematically <i>describe</i>, <i>analyze</i>, <i>compare and explain</i> armed conflicts. 							

Course assessment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade
	Analysing Armed Conflicts	L	0	2	4	essay		ng	
	Domestic Armed Conflicts	S	0	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	Module exam		0		4	study pa- per or written exam (L)	/ 90	g	100
Applicability*	MA PIR, 1 st and 2 nd Semester								
Requirements for Participation *	None								

8.2 Elective Modules of the Programme

Number of Module: 5	Title of Module: Conflict Analysis and	Type of Module: Elective						
ECTS-Points*	12							
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 360 h	Contact Time: 60 h / 4 SWS	Self-Study: 300 h					
Duration of Module*	Two semesters							
Frequency of Offer*	Summer and winter sem	nester						
Language	English							
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	Seminar (4 SWS) Teaching and learning practices are systematically assessed and adapted to the qualification goals and the in-class situation. (For lectures, they can include: frontal teaching, think-pair share, quizzes, fish bowls, question and marble sessions; for seminars, etc: Presentation, text work, essay, think-pair-share, simulation, jigsaw puzzle, group work, role play, peer group information, poster creation, feedback, learning diary, card search, flashlight, American debate and many more.)							
Content of Module*	dynamics, and if possib Dynamics of violent esc	conflict cycles, including the its management, resolute, its management, resolute alation, how to prevent viduceful transformation of costs module.	ution and transformation. olence and how to estab-					
Qualification Objectives*	 Students know different approaches and tools of conflict management and can evaluate them based on conditions of applicability and success. Students can develop and apply a conflict analysis, and model crisis prevention and conflict transformation strategies for different actors, and finally evaluate them based on scope conditions. Students are able to identify escalation processes and describe de-escalation potentials for specific conflicts. Students can explain the causes and dynamics of violent conflicts in a theoretically and methodologically informed way. The students know various models of peace and are able to analyse and evaluate transformation processes. 							

Course assessment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade
	Conflict Analysis and Conflict Management I	S	F	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	Conflict Analysis and Conflict Management II	S	F	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	Module exam		F		4	study pa- per		g	100
Applicability*	MA PIR, 2 nd and 3 rd Semester								
Requirements for Participation *	Completion of Module 1								

Number of Module: 6	Title of Module: Global Governance II	Type of Module: Elective					
ECTS-Points*	12						
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 360 h	Contact Time: 60 h / 4 SWS	Self-Study: 300 h				
Duration of Module*	Two semesters						
Frequency of Offer*	Summer and winter sem	nester					
Language	English						
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	to the qualification goals include: frontal teaching, marble sessions; for se pair-share, simulation, ji formation, poster creatio American debate and m	. ,	n. (For lectures, they can fish bowls, question and text work, essay, think- role play, peer group in- y, card search, flashlight,				
Content of Module*	The module deepens stu of policy fields.	ıdents' knowledge of globa	al governance in a variety				
Qualification Objectives*	 Students know various theories of conflict transformation and can identity key practice of international conflict transformation in different policy fields. Students can systematically describe, analyse global policies and know how to apply theories and methods therefore. Students can compare and evaluate developments in various fields of international politics and are able to assess the role of political, economic and social actors. 						

Course assess- ment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade
	International Organisa- tions and Policy Analy- sis I	S	F	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	International Organisations and Policy Analysis II	S	F	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	Module exam		F		4	study pa- per		g	100
Applicability*	MA PIR, 2 nd and 3 rd Semester								
Requirements for Participation *	Completion of Module 1								

Number of Module: 7	Title of Module: European Union	Type of Module: Elective					
ECTS-Points*	12						
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 360 h						
Duration of Module*	Two semesters						
Frequency of Offer*	Summer and winter sem	nester					
Language	English						
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	Seminar (4 SWS) Teaching and learning practices are systematically assessed and adapted to the qualification goals and the in-class situation. (For lectures, they can include: frontal teaching, think-pair share, quizzes, fish bowls, question and marble sessions; for seminars, etc: Presentation, text work, essay, think-pair-share, simulation, jigsaw puzzle, group work, role play, peer group information, poster creation, feedback, learning diary, card search, flashlight, American debate and many more.)						
Content of Module*	fect on an international this module refers to wh	nts on the European integ society. The main questic nat extent the European in ne role of the European Un native power is studied.	on which is addressed in a stitutions can contribute				
Qualification Objectives*	 Students know key actors, policies and structure of the EU and other international organisations in Europe. Students are able to assess the ability of the EU and other international organisations to foster peace, both internally and externally. They can identify threats to peace and security and are able to formulate policy recommendations. Students can explain why the institutions and organisations perform differently and understand the different outcomes of integration processes. Students are able to systematically describe, analyse and evaluate the policies of international institutions and organisations, in particular the EU. 						

Course assess- ment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade
	The EU in International Politics	S	F	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	Security Institutions in Europe	S	F	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	Module exam		F		4	study paper		g	100
Applicability*	MA PIR, 2 nd and 3 rd Semester								
Requirements for Participation *	Completion of Module 1								

Number of Module: 8	Title of Module: Negotiation and Media	Type of Module: Elective						
ECTS-Points*	12							
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 360 h	Contact Time: 60 h / 4 SWS	Self-Study: 300 h					
Duration of Module*	One semester							
Frequency of Offer*	Summer semester							
Language	English							
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	to the qualification goals include: frontal teaching, marble sessions; for sepair-share, simulation, jie formation, poster creation. American debate and market and m	ractices are systematically and the in-class situation think-pair share, quizzes, minars, etc: Presentation, gsaw puzzle, group work, n, feedback, learning diargany more.)	n. (For lectures, they can fish bowls, question and text work, essay, think- role play, peer group in- y, card search, flashlight,					
Content of Module*	negotiation and mediation of the conditions for suctiations. In addition, a new tiation, a new tiation.	approaches to transformion. It introduces students cess and causes of failure egotiation and mediation ps actively experience and	to comparative analyses e of mediation and nego- process is simulated by a					
Qualification Objectives*	 Students are able to analyse conflicts and can develop strategies for action for different conflict parties. Students know the state of research on negotiation and mediations and can apply theories and methods to specific case studies. Students are able to model, apply and evaluate mediation strategies and practices based on a simulation game / role play. Students are able to communicate in an intercultural context and are able to critically evaluate their performance. 							

Course assessment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade	
	Negotiation and Mediation in International Conflicts	S	F	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng		
	Negotiation and Mediation	sim- ula- tion	F	2	4	essay		ng		
	Module exam		F		4	study paper		g	100	
Applicability*	MA PIR, 2 nd Semester									
Requirements for Participation*	Completion of Module 1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								

Number of Module: 9	Title of Module: International Political E	Type of Module: Elective						
ECTS-Points*	12							
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 360 h	Contact Time: 60 h / 4 SWS	Self-Study: 300 h					
Duration of Module*	Two semesters							
Frequency of Offer*	Summer and winter sem	ester						
Language	English							
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	to the qualification goals include: frontal teaching, marble sessions; for sepair-share, simulation, ji formation, poster creation, debate and market and market services.	ractices are systematically and the in-class situation think-pair share, quizzes, minars, etc: Presentation, gsaw puzzle, group work, n, feedback, learning diargany more.)	n. (For lectures, they can fish bowls, question and text work, essay, think- role play, peer group in- y, card search, flashlight,					
Content of Module*	economy. Since the 198 significantly changed ectional level. In addition, stitutions and practices of	ents an overview of globa 0s, globalization and (Eu onomic policies at a supr students are introduced to of economic governance a contemporary forms of eco	ropean) integration have ranational as well as na- the variety of actors, in- and discuss the efficiency					
Qualification Objectives*	 Students know key actors, structures, and policies of international political economy. Students are able to analyse and assess the conditions for and possibilities of economic policies in the European multi-level system. Students are able to evaluate European political economies, including the performance of actors and institutions, based on their efficiency and legitimacy. 							

Course assessment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade
	International Political Economy	L	F	2	4	essay		ng	
	Problems and Conflicts of the International Economic Governance	S	F	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	Module exam		F		4	study paper		g	100
Applicability*	MA PIR, 2 nd and 3 rd Semester								
Requirements for Participation*	Completion of Module 1								

Number of Module: 10	Title of Module: Development and Tran	Type of Module: Elective						
ECTS-Points*	12							
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 360 h	Contact Time: 60 h / 4 SWS	Self-Study: 300 h					
Duration of Module*	Two semesters							
Frequency of Offer*	Summer and winter sem	ester						
Language	English							
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	to the qualification goals include: frontal teaching, marble sessions; for sepair-share, simulation, ji formation, poster creation, debate and market and market services.	,	n. (For lectures, they can fish bowls, question and text work, essay, think- role play, peer group in- y, card search, flashlight,					
Content of Module*	nomic developments and sues are the causes of ir	students to a variety of plant transformations in non-Eutra- and inter-societal con urope and beyond, as well) conflicts.	uropean regions. Key is- iflicts, a comparative per-					
Qualification Objectives*	 Students know the concepts and theories in development and transformation research and can evaluate their scope. Students can systematically describe, analyse and explain the conflictual nature of development and transformation processes based on (comparative) cases studies. Students are able to critically reflect different strategies for dealing with the conflictual nature of development and transformation processes and can formulate recommendations. 							

Course assessment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade
	Analysis of Political Transformation	S	F	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	Regional Developmental and Structural Problems	S	F	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	Module exam		F		4	study paper		g	100
Applicability*	MA PIR, 2 nd and 3 rd Semester								
Requirements for Participation*	Completion of Module 1								

Number of Module: 11	Title of Module: International Law and	Type of Module: Elective					
ECTS-Points*	12						
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 360 h	Contact Time: 60 h / 4 SWS	Self-Study: 300 h				
Duration of Module*	Two semesters						
Frequency of Offer*	Summer and winter sem	ester					
Language	German						
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	to the qualification goals include: frontal teaching, marble sessions; for se pair-share, simulation, ji formation, poster creatio American debate and m	ractices are systematically and the in-class situation think-pair share, quizzes, minars, etc: Presentation, gsaw puzzle, group work, n, feedback, learning diargany more.)	n. (For lectures, they can fish bowls, question and text work, essay, think- role play, peer group in- y, card search, flashlight,				
Content of Module*	The module introduces students to the discourses and practices of international law. Its development, key approaches and legal problems are addressed. Additionally, contemporary challenges to international law are discussed, including Humanitarian Law, Human Rights, International Organizations and International Courts.						
Qualification Objectives*	 Students know basic concepts and doctrines of international law. Students can identify specific problems and challenges of international law. Students are able to assess the conflict management potential of international law. 						

Course assessment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade
	Basic Principles of International Law (International Law I+II)	L	F	2	4	essay		ng	
	International Law III / Fields of Application of International Law	L/S	F	2	4	presen tation	t	ng	
	Module exam		F		4	study paper		g	100
Applicability*	MA PIR, 2 nd and 3 rd Semester								
Requirements for Participation*	Completion of Module 1								

Number of Module: 12	Title of Module: Study Trip: Internation curity and Conflict	Type of Module: Elective						
ECTS-Points*	12							
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 360 h	Contact Time: 60 h / 4 SWS	Self-Study: 300 h					
Duration of Module*	One semester							
Frequency of Offer*	Summer or Winter seme	ester						
Language	English							
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	Teaching and learning p to the qualification goals clude: presentation, tex puzzle, group work, role	Seminar (2 SWS), Study trip (2 SWS) Teaching and learning practices are systematically assessed and adapted to the qualification goals and the in-class situation. For seminars, these include: presentation, text work, essay, think-pair-share, simulation, jigsaw puzzle, group work, role play, peer group information, poster creation, feedback, learning diary, card search, flashlight, American debate and many more.						
Content of Module*	international organisatio trip involving site visits a study trips have included tutions, Peace Boat and	dents to experience the ons of peace and security found exchanges with a rang Mational Model United National Participants muodule before joining the s	irst-hand through a study e of practitioners. Typical lations, EU Security Insti- ust attend a foundational					
Qualification Objectives*	 Students understand the workings of an international organization or non-governmental organization in the field of peace and security or of a specific violent conflict. Students are able to explain and assess policies of the organization or related to the conflict. Students review and reflect on their own position in relation to the organization, its policy field or the respective conflict. Students improve their skills in discussing issues with practitioners and in diplomatic communication. Students are able to contextualise the development of policies to- 							
	wards peace and se	curity.						

Course assessment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade
	Foundational Seminar	S	F	2	4	essay		ng	
	Study Trip	St	F	2	4	presen- tation	t	ng	
	Module exam		F		4	reflection paper		g	100
Applicability*	MA PIR, 2 nd or 3 rd Seme	MA PIR, 2 nd or 3 rd Semester							
Requirements for Participation*	Completion of Module 1								

Number of Module: 13	Title of Module: Peace Education	Type of Module: Elective						
ECTS-Points*	6							
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 180 h	Contact Time: 30 h / 2 SWS	Self-Study: 150 h					
Duration of Module*	One semester							
Frequency of Offer*	Winter semester							
Language	English							
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	Seminar (2 SWS) Teaching and learning practices are systematically assessed and adapted to the qualification goals and the in-class situation. (For lectures, they can include: frontal teaching, think-pair share, quizzes, fish bowls, question and marble sessions; for seminars, etc: Presentation, text work, essay, think-pair-share, simulation, jigsaw puzzle, group work, role play, peer group information, poster creation, feedback, learning diary, card search, flashlight, American debate and many more.)							
Content of Module*	tion and evaluates its e dents are introduced to a tain violence. Peace edu	the theoretical foundation ffectiveness based on sel a variety of tools and measucation encompasses the societal actors who share conflict resolution.	ected case studies. Stu- sures to prevent and con- discourses and practices					
Qualification Objectives*	 Students know key approaches to peace education and are able to critically assess these approaches. Students are able to model and design specific educational projects and are able to critically reflect their effectiveness. Students know key actors and organisations in the field of peace education. 							

Course assess- ment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade
	Peace Education and Global Learning	S	F	2	4	presenta- tion	t	ng	
	Module exam		F		2	study paper		g	100
Applicability*	MA PIR, 3 rd Semester			ı		1		1	
Requirements for Participation*	Completion of Module 1								

Number of Module: 14	Title of Module: Perspectives on Metho	Type of Module: Elective							
ECTS-Points*	6								
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 180 h	Contact Time: 60 h / 4 SWS	Self-Study: 120 h						
Duration of Module*	Two semesters								
Frequency of Offer*	Summer and winter sem	nester							
Language	English	English							
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	Compact seminars (4 SWS) Teaching and learning practices are systematically assessed and adapted to the qualification goals and the in-class situation. (For lectures, they can include: frontal teaching, think-pair share, quizzes, fish bowls, question and marble sessions; for seminars, etc: Presentation, text work, essay, think-pair-share, simulation, jigsaw puzzle, group work, role play, peer group information, poster creation, feedback, learning diary, card search, flashlight, American debate and many more.)								
Content of Module*	The module enhances students' knowledge of quantitative and qualitative methods in international politics. The theoretical foundations of descriptive and inferential statistics, linear regression and logistic regression as well as process tracing, discourse analysis, content analysis and QCA will be discussed.								
Qualification Objectives*	 Students <i>know</i> a variety of quantitative and qualitative methods. Students are able to <i>apply</i> different methods for analysing data. Students can critically <i>evaluate</i> the appropriateness, efficiency and scope conditions of different methods. 								

Course assess- ment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade
	In-depth Study of Qualitative Methods	S	F	2	3	presen- tation		ng	
	In-depth Study of Quantitative Methods	S	F	2	3	presen- tation		ng	
Applicability*	MA PIR, 2 nd or 3 rd Seme	ster				,			
Requirements for Participation*	Completion of Module 1								

Number of Module: 15	Title of Module: Professional Practice	Type of Module: Elective							
ECTS-Points*	12								
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 360 h	Contact Time: variable	Self-Study: variable						
Duration of Module*	Two semesters								
Frequency of Offer*	Summer and winter sem	ester							
Language	English								
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	Internship, Seminars	Internship, Seminars							
Content of Module*	The module deals with basic skills and specialised knowledge related to future professional activities. It includes study programme related internships in Germany and abroad as well as foreign language courses. In addition, seminars from the transdisciplinary course programme and other faculties closely connect theoretical, interdisciplinary and practical sites and increase students' qualification for national and international job markets.								
Qualification Ob jectives*	 Students are able to effectively work in international and interdisciplinary context. Students are able to professionally communicate in different languages. Students can autonomously organize work processes and are able to critically evaluate their own performances. Students can apply theories and methods to study war, conflict, peace, cooperation and integration in a professional working context. Students are able to reflect their academic knowledge in relation to professional practices and are able to identity their role in society. Students can identify challenges of interdisciplinary cooperation and are able to compare and combine approaches and perspectives. 								

Course assess- ment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade	
	Internship related to study programme		F		0- 12	report		ng		
	Foreign language courses		F	vari- able	0- 12	written exam	t	ng		
	Career-related courses		F	vari- able	0-8	t		ng		
Applicability*	MA PIR, 2 nd and 3 rd Semester									
Requirements for Participation*	Completion of Module 1									

8.3. Compulsory Module: Final exam

Number of Module: 16	Title of Module: Final Exam	Type of Module: Compulsory							
ECTS-Points*	30								
Amount of Work*	Amount of Work: 900 h	Contact Time: 30 h / 2 SWS	Self-Study: 870 h						
Duration of Module*	One semester								
Frequency of Offer*	Summer and winter sem	ester							
Language	English								
Forms of Teaching/ Learning*	the qualification goals a clude: frontal teaching, marble sessions; for sen share, simulation, jigsa	nd the in-class situation think-pair share, quizz ninars, etc: Presentation w puzzle, group work, feedback, learning of	cally assessed and adapted to on. (For lectures, they can incres, fish bowls, question and n, text work, essay, think-pairrole play, peer group infordiary, card search, flashlight,						
Content of Module*	The module consists of a colloquium, an oral exam, and the Master's thesis. The maximum length of the Master's thesis is 25.000 words (without cover page, content, references and appendix).								
Qualification Objectives*	 Students are able to systematically analyse international politics and can therefore identify, model and apply appropriate theories and methods to do so. They can develop their own research designs. Students can present and communicate their research projects in writing and orally. Students are able to critically reflect the theoretical, methodological and practical limits of peace research and international relations. 								

Course assess- ment / credit points (weighted if applicable)*	Title	Type of Teaching	Status	SWS	ECTS	Course Assessment (graded / non-graded work)	Duration of Exam (in min)	Grading System	Weighting of Grade		
	Colloquium	S	0	2	4	presen- tation		ng			
		-	0	-	2	oral exam	45	g	25%		
Module exam	-	0	-	24	Master Thesis		g	75%			
Applicability*	MA PIR, 4 th Semester	1					I				
Requirements for Participation *	Completion of Modules 1-4 and two Elective Modules (from M5-M14)										